
 

 
280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI 02907 
Phone 401-784-7288 

 

 
 

 
 

February 9, 2024 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI 02888 
 
RE:   Docket No. 23-49-NG – The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a  

Rhode Island Energy’s Proposed FY 2025 Gas Infrastructure, Safety, and 
Reliability Plan  
Responses to PUC Data Requests – Set 5 

     
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 

On behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy, I have 
enclosed the Company’s responses to the Public Utilities Commission’s (“PUC”) Fifth Set of 
Data Requests in the above-referenced matter.  

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please contact 

me at 401-316-7429. 
 

Very truly yours, 
   

 
Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 

Enclosure 
 
cc: Docket No. 23-49-NG Service List 

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Senior Counsel 
PPL Services Corporation 
JHutchinson@pplweb.com  



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 23-49-NG 
In Re:  Proposed FY 2025 Gas Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Responses to the Commission’s Fifth Set of Data Requests 
Issued on January 31, 2024 

   

  
   

 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Nathan Kocon 

 
PUC 5-1 

 
Request: 
 
Please provide the original FY 2025 budget provided to the Division at the start of their review 
phase.  
 
Response: 
 
Please see Attachment PUC 5-1, which is the proposed FY2025 Gas ISR Plan budget the 
Company submitted to the Division of Public Utilities and Carriers on October 27, 2023.   



Categories FY2025 Budget

Projected Capital 
Additions Placed 

In-Service for 
FY2025

NON-DISCRETIONARY

Public Works

CSC/Public Works - Non-Reimbursable 22,519$   20,302$  

CSC/Public Works - Reimbursable 1,700$   1,542$  

CSC/Public Works - Reimbursements (850)$   (816)$  

Public Works Total 23,369$   21,028$  

Mandated Programs

Corrosion 1,918$   1,726$  

Purchase Meters (Replacement) 6,646$   6,175$  

Reactive Leaks (CI Joint Encapsulation/Service Replacement) 8,000$   7,686$  

Service Replacements (Reactive) - Non-Leaks/Other 1,748$   1,677$  

Main Replacement (Reactive) - Maintenance (incl Water Intrusion) 250$   203$  

Main Replacement (Reactive) - Leak Prone Pipe 7,501$   6,481$  

Low Pressure System Elimination (Proactive) 6,552$   5,026$  

Transmission Station Integrity 6,427$   7,541$  

Pipeline Integrity - IVP 8,700$   35$  

Mandated Total 47,742$   36,549$  

Damage / Failure (Reactive)

Damage / Failure (Reactive) 10$   10$  

NON-DISCRETIONARY TOTAL 71,121$   57,587$  
DISCRETIONARY

Proactive Main Replacement

Main Replacement (Proactive) - Leak Prone Pipe 62,169$   62,635$  

Main Replacement (Proactive) - Large Diameter LPCI Program 750$   998$  

Atwells Avenue 750$   720$  

Proactive Main Replacement Total 63,669$   64,353$  

Proactive Service Replacement

Proactive Service Replacement Total 250$   313$  

Reliability

System Automation 665$   760$  

Heater Installation Program 400$   222$  

Wampanoag Trail & Tiverton GS - Heaters Replacement and Ownership Transfer 10$   10$  

Take Station Refurbishment 1,221$   1,108$  

Pressure Regulating Facilities 6,000$   6,628$  
Valve Installation/Replacement - Primary Valve Program & 

Aquidneck Island Low Pressure Valves 142$   173$  

Gas System Reliability 4,086$   5,891$  

I&R - Reactive 1,472$   1,451$  

Distribution Station Over Pressure Protection 1,785$   1,845$  

LNG 22,073$   33,800$  

Old Mill Lane Site Upgrade 6,000$   ‐$  

Replace Pipe on Bridges 1,420$   1,159$  

Access Protection Remediation 40$   39$  

Tools & Equipment  1,211$   1,163$  

Reliability Total 46,526$   54,249$  

SUBTOTAL DISCRETIONARY (Without Gas Expansion) 110,444$   118,915$  

Southern RI Gas Expansion Project

Regulator Station Investment 4,060$   6,782$  

Southern RI Gas Expansion Project Total 4,060$   6,782$  

DISCRETIONARY TOTAL (With Gas Expansion) 114,504$                   125,697$                  

CAPITAL ISR TOTAL (Base Capital - Without Gas Expansion) 181,565$                   176,502$                  

 CAPITAL ISR TOTAL (With Gas Expansion) 185,625$                   183,284$                  

PHMSA - Gas Pipeline Leak Detection and Repair (LDAR)

Reactive Leaks (CI Joint Encapsulation/Service Replacement) (PHMSA) 4,000$   3,456$  

Main Replacement (Mandated) - Leak Prone Pipe (PHMSA) 6,589$   3,795$  

Tools & Equipment (PHMSA) 200$   192$  

PHMSA LDAR Total 10,789$   7,443$  

CAPITAL ISR TOTAL (With Gas Expansion & PHMSA LDAR) 196,414$                   190,728$                  

Notable Capital Projects Not Currently Included in the ISR

LNG - Cumberland Tank Replacement 375$   ‐$  

Total 375$   ‐$  

Total Portfolio Cost of Removal associated with $185.625M Budget = $7.395M and with $196.414M Budget = $7.827M.

Attachment PUC 5-1: Table 1
Narragansett Gas - FY2025 - Proposal to Division - October 27, 2023
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Certificate of Service 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.   
 
The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers. 
 

 
___________________________________   February 9, 2023 
Joanne M. Scanlon      Date                                 
 
Docket No. 23-49-NG- RI Energy’s Gas Infrastructure, Safety and 
Reliability (ISR) Plan 2025 -   Service List 1/23/2024 
 
Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone 

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 
 
Jennifer Hutchinson, Esq. 
280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI  02907 
 
 
Steve Boyajian, Esq. 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
One Financial Plaza, 14th Floor 
Providence, RI 02903 

JHutchinson@pplweb.com;   401-784-7288 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
401-709-3359 
 

COBrien@pplweb.com;  
JScanlon@pplweb.com;   
JMOBrien@rienergy.com;  

PLaFond@rienergy.com;  

NKocon@rienergy.com;  

SBriggs@pplweb.com;  

JOliveira@pplweb.com;  

SBoyajian@rc.com; 

HSeddon@rc.com;  

Division of Public Utilities & Carriers 
Leo Wold, Esq. 
 

Leo.Wold@dpuc.ri.gov;  401-780-2130 
 Margaret.l.hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;  

Christy.Hetherington@dpuc.ri.gov;  

Al.mancini@dpuc.ri.gov;   

John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov;  
Robert.Bailey@dpuc.ri.gov; 
Paul.roberti@dpuc.ri.gov; 
ellen.golde@dpuc.ri.gov; 

David Effron  
Berkshire Consulting 
12 Pond Path 
North Hampton, NH 03862-2243 

Djeffron@aol.com; 603-964-6526 

Office of Energy Resources 
Al Vitali, Esq. 

Albert.vitali@doa.ri.gov;   

nancy.russolino@doa.ri.gov;  

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov;  



Shauna.Beland@energy.ri.gov;  

William.Owen@energy.ri.gov;  

Office of Attorney General 
Nick Vaz, Esq. 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI 02903 
 

nvaz@riag.ri.gov;  401-274-4400 
x 2297 

mbedell@riag.ri.gov; 

Conservation Law Foundation (CLF) 
James Crowley, Esq. 
Conservation Law Foundation 
235 Promenade Street 
Suite 560, Mailbox 28 
Providence, RI 02908 
 

jcrowley@clf.org;   401-228-1905 

mjw@groundworkdata.org; 

File an original and five copies 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick RI  02888 
 

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov;  401-780-2107 

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.gov;    

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;   

Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov;  
 
Christopher.Caramello@puc.ri.gov; 
 
Kristen.L.Masse@puc.ri.gov; 
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